CHARLES LYONS. LONDON TAILOR, 1214-20 Market, and 300-2 Kearny, S. F.

SOCIETIES.

Reptiles; H. F. Lorquin, Radiates; Dr. F. V. Hopkins, Conchology; Dr. E. S. Clark, Entomology; Mrs. Mary K. Curran, Botany; Carleton H. Clark, Paleontology; John Hewston, Geology; Melville Atwood, Mineralogy.

Committee on Publication.-H.W. Harkness, M. D., H. H. Behr, George Hewston, C. Troyer and Mary K. Curran.

The regular stated meetings of the Academy are held on the first and third Monday evenings of each month. The regular stated meetings of the Board of Trustees, and meetings of the Council, take place as notified, at their office, 17 Flood Building.

CALIFORNIA HISTORICAL SOCIETY. - Incorporated July 14, 1870. Reincorporated February, 1886. Objects-Cultivation of the history, antiquities, and ethnography of the west coast of America, and the publication of early relations and documents connected therewith. Meetings on the third Tuesday of each month.

CALIFORNIA PHARMACEUTICAL SOCIETY AND COLLEGE OF PHARMACY .- The society was incorporated December 10, 1871. The college was incorporated August 7, 1872, and affiliated with the University of California June 18, 1873. The society and college were consolidated January, 1878. Lectures given at the Hall of the College of Pharmacy, 113 Fulton street, between Polk and Van Ness avenue, for a term of six months.

The main object of the institution is to unite the apothecaries of this State in organized efforts to elevate the standing of those engaged in the profession. The society meets quarterly or oftener for the discussion of topics of scientific and practical interest to the pharmacist.

Officers .- S. H. Melvin, Oakland, President; F. A. Beckett, First Vice-President; F. E. Ray, M. D., Second Vice-President; D. D. Hunt, Corresponding and Recording Secretary; Henry Michaels, Treas-urer; W. T. Wenzell, M.D., Professor of Chemistry; Herman H. Behr, Professor of Botany ; W. M. Searby, Professor Materia Medica; E. W. Runyon, Dean and Professor Pharmacy; office of Dean, 53 Stevenson street.

CALIFORNIA RIFLE ASSOCIATION. - Incorporated June, 1875. Objects-To encourage rifle practice; to promote a system of armory drill and target firing among the National Guard; and to provide a suitable range for the use of the members of the Association. Office, 402 Montgomery street.

Officers .-- Colonel John H. Dickinson, President; Captain T. Sime, Vice-President; Major E. G. Sprowl, Treasurer; Sergeant P. E. Vander, Secretary.

CALIFORNIA SCHOOL OF MECHANICAL ARTS. -Incorporated in 1885. Objects: To educate California boys and girls in the mechanical arts and trades. Has an endowment of \$540,000, left by James Lick, which has not yet been paid over by the Lick Trustees.

Officers .- Horace Davis, President; A. S. Hallidie,

waters, found in this State, especially those possessing economic or commercial value, which specimens shall be marked, arranged, classified and described, and a record thereof preserved, showing the character thereof, and the place from whence obtained. The State Mineralogist shall also, as he has opportunity and means, collect, and in like manner preserve at said office, minerals, rocks, and fossils of other States, t Territories and countries, and the collections so made shall at all reasonable hours be open to public inspec-tion, examination and study." The Bureau is now located in Pioneers' Building, west side Fourth street, between Market and Mission, where spacious rooms, filled with specimens, are open daily to visitors, free from ten A. M. to five P. M. The museum will be found very interesting and instructive to tourists as well as our own citizens.

J. Z. Davis, Geo. C. Perkins, G. W. Grayson, W. S. Keyes and Thos. B. Bishop, Trustees; William Irelan, Jr., State Mineralogist.

FIRE UNDERWRITERS' ASSOCIATION OF THE PACIFIC.-Organized February, 1876. Meets at 307 Sansome street, room 6. Object-Mutual improvement in Insurance matters.

Officers .- L. B. Edwards, President; W. J. Callingham, Vice-President; Thos. W. Fenn, Secretary and Treasurer.

FREE PUBLIC LIBRARY, THE .- Organized 1879. Location New City Hall, second floor. Branches: No. 1, corner Twenty-second and Mission streets; No. 2, Kentucky street near Butte, Potrero; No. 3, 1801 Stockton street.

This institution was provided for in the Act passed by the Legislature in April, 1880, authorizing the creation and maintenance of free libraries, and empowering the Supervisors to levy a tax of not exceeding one mill on the dollar for their support. The library was formally opened June 7, 1879, with about 6,162 volumes, (magazines and periodicals not included), together with a newspaper department. At this time there are nearly 51,523 volumes in the Library. Between 25,000 and 28,000 are circulated each month. Number of Home Cards issued, 33,750. The library is open on secular days from 9 A. M. to 9 P. M. On Sundays from 1 P. M. to 5 P. M.

Officers .- Thos. B. Bishop, President; Charles Stevens, Secretary; J. V. Cheney, Librarian.

GEOGRAPHICAL SOCIETY OF THE PACIFIC .-Office, 430 Pine street. Objects-To encourage Geographical exploration and discovery; to investigate and disseminate Geographical information by discussion, lectures and publications; to establish in this, the chief city of the Pacific States, for the benefit of commerce, navigation and the industrial and material interests of the Pacific Slope, a place where the means will be afforded of obtaining accurate information, not only of the countries bordering on the Pacific Ocean, but of every part of the habitable globe: to accumulate a library of the best books on Geography, History and Statistics; to make a collection of the most recent Maps and Charts-especially those which relate to the Pacific Coast, the Islands of the Pacific, and the Pacific Ocean; and to enter into correspondence with scientific and learned societies whose objects include or sympathize with Geography. Officers.—George Davidson, President; Ogden Hoff-man, John Curry and T. E. Slevin, Vice-Presidents; P. WPoulson, Foreign Secretary; Wm. R. Sherwood, Home Corresponding Secretary; Harry Durbrow, Treasurer; C. Mitchell Grant, Secretary.

31-37 Kearny,

Styles

in Children's Hats Excel.

89

Vice-President; Jas. S. Bunnell, Secretary; Horace Davis, A. S. Hallidie, J. O. Earl, Horatio Stebbins, D. D., and John H. Boalt, Trustees.

CALIFORNIA STATE DENTAL ASSOCIATION .-T. N. Iglehart, President; W. A. Knowles, Recording Secretary; J. J. Birge, Corresponding Secretary; S. E. Knowles, Treasurer.

CALIFORNIA STATE HORTICULTURAL SO-CIETY .- Organized September, 1879. Number of members, one hundred. Objects-To promote the science and practice of horticulture in all its branches. Secretary's office, 220 Market street. E. J. Wickson, San Francisco, Secretary.

CALIFORNIA STATE MINING BUREAU.-Organized under an Act of the Legislature entitled "An Act to provide for the establishment and maintenance of a Mining Bureau," approved April 16, 1880. The objects of the Bureau, as set forth in the first section of the Act, are as follows: "There shall be and is hereby established in this State, a Mining Bureau, the principal office of which shall be maintained in the City of San Francisco, at which place there shall be collected by the State Mineralogist, and preserved for study and reference, specimens of all the geological and mineralogical substances, including mineral

Meets first and third Tuesdays of each month in the exhibition room of the Art Association.

HASTINGS' DEBATING SOCIETY. - Organized September 1, 1878. Number of members, about thirty. Meets in Old Pioneer Hall, 808 Montgomery street, every Friday evening from October to July. W. H. Carlin, President; A. L. O'Grady, Secretary.

JERSEY CATTLE CLUB .- Pacific Coast Jersey Cattle Club, office 405 California street. Number of members, eighty.

LIGUE NATIONALE FRANCAISE.-Organized August 4, 1871. Meets third Monday of each month, at 120 Sutter street. Objects: To promote friendship, harmony, and intelligence among the French residents of California, and enable them to co-operate in enterprises of general importance.

STARBIRD & GOLDSTONE SUGAR PINE LUMBER FOR FOREIGN SHIPMENT 101 Market St.